ITEM 12

From: Thomas Morgan <t>

Sent: Monday, October 18, 2021 8:47 AM

To: City Council (San Mateo) <CityCouncil@cityofsanmateo.org>; Patrice Olds
<polds@cityofsanmateo.org>

Subject: Item 12

Dear Mayor and Council,

| was reviewing agenda item 12 and | am a bit concerned, the City could be liable for additional demands
for reimbursement if another party appeals or seeks to have the decision overturned. | would like to see
this right waived by CRLA in order to receive payment from the City. | think there is a reasonably high
probability the neighbors of this project will seek further legal action, and the residents of San Mateo
should not be on the hook for additional legal fees.

Thank you,

Thomas Morgan

San Mateo



